



8	<b>Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> November 2019.</b> It was <b>RESOLVED</b> to sign the copy of these minutes as a true record of that meeting. <b>Proposed by Cllr Kitto, seconded by Cllr Mackie with all in favour.</b>	
9	<b>Matters Arising from the above Minutes.</b> It was reported that the kitchen at Trewidland Village Hall is complete. The committee is looking to buy a new fridge and is obtaining quotes for the redecoration of the hall. One of the bins from the hall car park has been moved to the centre of the village. These bins are dual purpose and can be used for dog waste as well as litter. It was agreed that the signs on the verge in Dobwalls, advertising the Highwayman Inn, will be moved before the first cut in the spring.	
10	<b>Casual Vacancy.</b> Already covered.	
11	<b>Correspondence</b> a) Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly Health and Care Partnership long term plan. <b>Noted</b> b) Notice of Hicks' application for a street traders licence. It was agreed that this will be monitored. The Clerk will reply that they have been trading throughout this year and will ask whether they had a licence to do so.	<b>Clerk</b>
12	<b>Finance</b> a) <b>Payments.</b> It was <b>RESOLVED</b> to make the following payments for November, <b>proposed by Cllr Tween, seconded by Cllr Clark with all in favour:</b> Online payment to L Coles, Clerk for November salary, office and expenses Online payment to D&L Grounds maintenance for repair to bus shelter - £385.00 b) <b>Bank Reconciliations.</b> It was <b>RESOLVED</b> to sign the bank reconciliations for November as being correct, <b>proposed by Cllr Tween, seconded by Cllr Kitto with all in favour.</b> c) It was agreed that the Clerk will get the necessary forms to add some signatories to the bank account.	<b>Clerk</b>
13	<b>Any other Business.</b> Cllr Pascoe said that the VAS sign is still not working but Cornwall council is aware and it will be sorted out shortly, there have been a number of issues with recent installations. Cllr Pascoe has asked for a direct bus service from Liskeard to Derriford Hospital. It has been noted that there is a significant amount of early morning traffic on the road between Duloe and Dobwalls and Cllr Pascoe has asked for this route to be added to the gritting programme. Cllr Taylor announced that he will be gradually taking over the editing of the Villager magazine.	
14	<b>Items for the next agenda</b> • Email request from Elgin energy for a letter of support	
15	<b>Date and time of next meeting.</b> The next meeting of Dobwalls and Trewidland Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 15 <sup>th</sup> January 2020 in the Dobwalls United Church schoolroom, Dobwalls commencing at 6.30pm	

There being no further business to transact the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.20pm.

Signed.....Chairman

Dated.....

A copy of all Minutes of the Parish Council meetings can be viewed on the Parish Council website:

[www.dobwallsandtrewidland.org.uk](http://www.dobwallsandtrewidland.org.uk)